



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY
REMEDIATION AND REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION



PHILLIP D. ROOS
DIRECTOR

June 2, 2026

Ms. Colleen Liddell
Ford Motor Company Livonia Transmission Plant
36200 Plymouth Road
Livonia, Michigan 48150

Dear Ms. Liddell:

SUBJECT: Approval of Draft Response Activity Plan for Site-Specific Volatilization to Indoor Air Criteria (VIAC) Request
RE: Consent Decree No. 2:17/12372-GAD-RSW
Ford Motor Company Livonia Transmission Plant
36200 Plymouth Road, Livonia, Wayne County, MI; Location ID #: 82002970

The Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) Remediation and Redevelopment Division (RRD) has reviewed the draft Response Activity Plan for Site-Specific VIAC Request submitted by Arcadis of Michigan, LLC on behalf of Ford Motor Company (Ford) on November 7, 2025. Section 20120b of Part 201 allows for the development of site-specific cleanup criteria if the proposed criteria are deemed to be (CD) entered by EGLE and Ford on July 27, 2017m allows Ford to develop site-specific criteria.

Pursuant to Section 13.2 of the CD, EGLE approves the submission. Upon a notice of approval from EGLE, Ford shall submit a new cover page and mark the submittal as "Approved." It is recommended that Ford submits the final "Approved" submittal, via the Remediation Information Data Exchange (RIDE) web-based application located at the State of Michigan – EGLE website: <https://www.michigan.gov/egle/maps-data/ride>.

If Ford should have any further questions or concerns regarding this approval, please contact Erik Gurshaw, Geologist, Remediation and Redevelopment Division Detroit District Office at GurshawE@Michigan.gov or 586-291-3418.

Sincerely,

Paul Owens, Detroit District Supervisor
Detroit District Office
Remediation and Redevelopment Division

cc: Mr. Kris Hinsky, Arcadis of Michigan, LLC
Ms. Megan Meckley, Arcadis of Michigan, LLC
Mr. Chuck Pinter, Ford Motor Company
Mr. Darren Bowling, EGLE
Ms. Cyndi Mollenhour, EGLE
Mr. Matthew Williams, EGLE
Ms. Krista Reed, EGLE
Mr. Erik Gurshaw, EGLE